

KASI HILL

6 S. Kentucky
Perryton, Tx 79070
Cell – (806)421-1211
hill_kasi@yahoo.com

Skilled RN of 9 1/2 years, have worked in many fields including; hospital setting, surgery, home health/hospice, Rehab setting, and staffing agency. I have 7 yrs of CNA experience as well. I believe I have very strong clinical skills and connect well with my patients I am caring for.

EXPERIENCE

May 2018 to Current
Bivins Pointe Amarillo, TX
Registered Nurse

I am the weekend RN coverage for Rehab facility. I look over the care of patients as well as LVN's and CNA's on the night shift. I administer medication and assess patients.

December 2017 to Current
Nursecore of Amarillo Amarillo, TX
Registered Nurse

Nursecore is a staffing agency for multiple hospitals, rehabs and nursing homes around Texas panhandle. When a facility is in need of a RN for staffing i fill those spots, and perform any Nursing skills they need at that time.

March 2015 to October 2017
OGH Home Health and Hospice Perryton, TX
Alternate Supervising Nurse, RN, Case Manager
Evaluate and treat patients and develop a plan of care per physician orders. Manage Patient's care by identifying needs and working with other health care professionals to meet needs. Assist the director of clinical services/administrator in the supervision of Home health services/hospice services to patients in accordance with physician orders and strive to provide the highest quality of care in the absence of supervisory nurse.

July 2010 to July 2011
Moore County Hospital Dumas, TX
Surgery Nurse
Pre-Op Nursing, Circulating Nurse, Post Op Nurse for patients having surgery. Sedation Nurse for the endoscopy lab.

April 2009 to July 2010
Baptist Saint Anthony's Hospital Amarillo, TX
Registered Nurse
RN for Renal and Family Practice floor. Administering medication as ordered by Doctors and Caring for Patients in Hospital.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99
100

January 2002 to May 2010
Baptist Saint Anthony's Hospital Amarillo, TX
CNA
Nursing Aide on Renal and Family Practice floor. Bathing and assisting Nurses in care of patients.

EDUCATION

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99
100

Amarillo College
Amarillo, TX,
Associate of Applied Science: Nursing
Registered Nursing degree
Graduate 2009

SKILLS

- Renal and Family Practice
- Surgery
- Endoscopy lab
- Sedation Nurse
- Home health and Hospice
- Rehab
- Previously held a ACLS license
- Basic Wound Care

ACTIVITIES

Have assisted in 5k's benefiting Hospice patients and Cancer survivors.

Professional References

1. Connie Romjue
Registered Nurse
Perryton Kindergarten (806)-435-2463
(C) 580-461-0002
Colleague at OGH Home health and Hospice

2. Jessica Andrade
CNA
Bivins Pointe
(C) 806-228-9138
Colleague at Bivins Pointe and OGH Home health and Hospice

3. Zulemia Miranda
OGH Home Health Hospice Secretary
(C) 806-228-3652
Colleague at OGH Home Health and Hospice